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McGreevy, Mary A!Es

From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Wednesday, January 2, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Knepp, Fern; McGreevy, Mary Alice

Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 11:07 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@Ilegis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Kraus, Jennifer - DOA <Jennifer.Kraus@wisconsin.gov>; Sherwin, Derek - DOA <Derek.Sherwin@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: 2015 GHIP Health Insurance Opt-Outs
Tracking Code: BB0172

SBO Team: GGCF

SBO Analyst: Derek Sherwin

Phone: 608-266-3382
E-mail; derek.sherwin{@wisconsin.eov

Agency Acronym: 515

Agency Number: 515

Priority: High

Intent:
Adjust s. 40.513 (3) to allow the state employees that declined state health insurance coverage in
the 2015 plan year to receive the annual stipend in lieu of health care coverage only if they have
elected to receive state health care coverage in one or more plan years after 2015 and have then

elected to decline coverage in a subsequent plan year.
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1 AN Act +..; relating to: the budget s,

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

RETIREMENT AND GROUP INSURANCE

This bill expands the eligibility of certain state employees to receive a stipend
in lieu of health insurance coverage under the group health insurance program.
Current law provides that state employees who were eligible for coverage in calendar
year 2015 and who did not elect coverage for 2015 are not eligible to receive a stipend
in lieu of health care coverage. This bill removes that prohibition if the employee
elects to take state health care coverage in any calendar year following calendar year
2015.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows: ‘

2 SEcTION 1. 40.513 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SECTION 1
1 40.513 (3) (a) The employee was eligible for an employer contribution under
2 s. 40.05 (4) (ag) during the 2015 calendar year and elected not to receive health care

3 coverage in that calendar year or in any succeeding calendar year.
¢ Hi@/%ms a. 55; 2017 a. 59.

4 (END)
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

The people of the state of W'sconszn, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 1. 40.513 (3) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:
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SEcTION 1
40.513 (3) (a) The employee was eligible for an employer contribution under
s. 40.05 (4) (ag) during the 2015 calendar year and elected not to receive health care

coverage in that calendar year or in any succeeding calendar year.

(END)



